## **IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD**

## **REGULAR MEETING**

## **MINUTES**

July 20<sup>th</sup>, 2023

Supervisor Parker called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Clerk Dailey, Trustees Alderson, and Hardies were also present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator. Many residents and guests were also in attendance (on file).

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to approve the agenda, Alderson seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: There were no requests to be heard.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 06-15-2023. Bonnville seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey updated the Board on the Livingston County Sheriff's Department coverage, the State of Michigan 2023 - 2024 budget, and the possibility of a November Howell Schools Special Election.

Treasurer Bonnville advised the Board that the Hall had been rented 4 times in the last month and that there were approximately 30 fewer residents obtaining trash service than last year. Bonnville also advised the Board that summer property tax bills went out July 1<sup>st</sup>, but many individuals had not received all their bills or there had been a delay in receiving some.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Hardies to pay \$136,502.08 in Township bills. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

There are no Recreation meetings held during the summer months.

Treasurer Bonnville reported that the Fowlerville Area Fire Department made 8 responses into Iosco Township between 6/15/2023 - 7/19/23; 4 responses were medical calls, 1 Building Fire, 1 Hazardous Condition, and 2 calls that were cancelled while enroute.

Trustee Alderson advised the Board that the Solar ordinance sub-committee has several upcoming meetings July 27<sup>th</sup>, August 10<sup>th</sup> and August 24<sup>th</sup>. Alderson also advised that the Planning Commission is continuing their work on Section 13.10 Commercial Kennels as well as Section 20.12 Personal Dogs.

Assessor & Zoning Administrator Allen's monthly report was submitted; 18 permits have been issued 7 of those were for new dwellings, and 6 waivers have been issued in 2023. Allen also informed the Board that she is working on 3 complaints within the township and has had to contact Dollar General regarding their outside sales.

Supervisor Parker made a Motion to appoint Allan Hoard as a member of the Iosco Township Planning Commission for a term of 4 years. Alderson seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Trustee Hardies updated the Board on the side walk repairs.

The Board discussed whether the Iosco Township's Recreation Plan needed to be updated. It was decided that at this time there was no need to have the plan updated.

Clerk Dailey presented a quote from Municode/Civic Plus for the hosting of the codified General Ordinances. The Board decided to hold off on having the code hosted digitally at this time.

The Board had a discussion on the pros and cons of partnering with the county to facilitate an early voting site.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to adopt the Resolution approving the location of the required 9 days of early voting for state and federal elections. Iosco Township will establish an early voting site at Iosco Township Hall. Alderson seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to pre-buy 1750 gallons in propane for 2023 – 2024. Bonnville seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

2nd Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adjourn at 9:02 p.m., seconded by Bonnville. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

Iosco Township Clerk